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July 21, 2023

Mr. Ray Tellis
Regional Administrator 
Federal Transit Administration 
Region 9 Office
San Francisco Federal Building 
90 7th Street, Suite 15-300
San Francisco, CA, 94103

Subject: FFY 2023 FTA Section 5307 & 5339 Sub-allocations for Small Urbanized Areas 

Dear Mr. Tellis:

As Designated Recipient of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5307 and 5339 Small 
Urbanized Area Funds, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) Division of Local 
Assistance, Office of Transit Grants and Contracts is responsible for identifying apportionment 
suballocations to maintain compliance with federal statutes and regulations.

We are pleased to provide you with the sub‐allocation amounts for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 
2023 program funds. The sub‐allocation amounts are as follows:

FFY 2023 FTA Section 5307 and 5339 Small UZA Sub‐allocations

Direct Recipient Urbanized Area §5307 Sub- 
allocation

§5339 Sub- 
allocation

San Luis Obispo Regional Transit Authority Arroyo Grande -- 
Grover Beach

$939,281 $98,278
South County Transit $1,286,620 $0
Ventura County Transportation Commission 
(VCTC) Camarillo $1,876,776 $167,897

Butte County Association of Governments Chico $3,614,242 $211,658
Unitrans

Davis
$5,796,381 $231,981

Yolo County Transportation District $150,000 $0
City of Delano Delano $3,159,874 $181,209
Imperial County Transportation Commission (ICTC) El Centro—Calexico $5,894,088 $267,617
San Luis Obispo Regional Transit Authority

Paso Robles — 
Atascadero

$1,654,497 $117,505
City of Atascadero $370,640 $0
City of Paso Robles $436,000 $0
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Direct Recipient Urbanized Area §5307 Sub- 
allocation

§5339 Sub- 
allocation

City of Fairfield
Fairfield

$1,653,353 $0
SolTrans $1,965,021 $320,181
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) Gilroy--Morgan Hill $2,080,186 $181,891
Kings County Area Public Transit Agency Hanford $5,097,842 $202,053
Riverside Transit Agency (RTA) Hemet $4,560,803 $386,933
Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority (LAVTA) Livermore $2,144,938 $193,596
City of Lodi Lodi $2,752,564 $193,327
City of Lompoc Lompoc $1,763,907 $156,290
City of Madera

Madera
$2,770,189 $157,520

County of Madera $603,154 $34,297
City of Manteca Manteca $2,998,544 $216,650
Transit Joint Powers Authority for Merced County Merced $4,651,324 $297,033
Napa Valley Transportation Authority Napa $3,858,016 $195,811
City of Petaluma

Petaluma
$1,546,012 $142,574

SolTrans $56,073 $0
City of Porterville Porterville $4,222,739 $169,499
Redding Area Bus Authority Redding $2,320,927 $190,775
Monterey Salinas Transit Salinas $8,184,404 $474,734
San Luis Obispo Regional Transit Authority

San Luis Obispo
$1,649,904 $128,935

City of San Luis Obispo $3,165,394 $0
Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District Santa Barbara $8,772,266 $479,569
Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District Santa Cruz $7,289,159 $349,433
Santa Maria Area Transit Santa Maria $7,000,569 $376,121
Monterey Salinas Transit Seaside—Monterey $5,065,193 $251,351
City of Simi Valley

Simi Valley
$3,381,702 $306,738

Ventura County Transportation Commission 
(VCTC) $317,921 $26,528

City of Tracy Tracy $4,789,959 $231,173
City of Turlock

Turlock
$2,580,802 $261,018

Transit Joint Powers Authority for Merced County $429,582 $0
City of Vacaville Vacaville $3,046,802 $223,522
SolTrans

Vallejo
$6,416,599 $435,387

Napa Valley Transportation Authority $128,947 $0
Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District

Watsonville
$4,682,665 $170,587

Monterey Salinas Transit $60,737 $0
Yolo County Transportation District Woodland $2,367,815 $161,858
Yuba-Sutter Transit Yuba City $3,595,191 $260,312

Totals $143,149,602 $8,451,841
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If you have any questions regarding FTA Section 5307/5339 Small Urbanized Area sub- 
allocation procedures, please contact:

5307: Brian Travis at (916)844-4313 or brian.travis@dot.ca.gov 

5339: Michael Lange at (916) 657-3946 or Michael.lange@dot.ca.gov 

Sincerely,

Wendy King
Chief, Office of Transit Grants and Contracts 
Caltrans Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

Attachment

c:
Amitra Mamdouhi, FTA 
Mervin Acebo, FTA 
Stacy Alameida, FTA 
Michelle Ruan, FTA 
Alexander Smith, FTA 
Anthony Belleau, FTA 
Michael Lange, DLA 
Brian Travis, DLA
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